West Half of Lot 17 - Aero-Green Ponds - The number of grass farms in this area has increased as the farming unit has enlarged. Most of these have no buildings, and are used mainly for pasturing cattle. One exception is Lot 17, Concession 6, Kinloss which was bought in 1957 by Borden Litt, sawmill operator in Teeswater. He has built a private runway for his aircraft, a hanger, and cottage. He now has 3 fish ponds, a 3 hole golf course, and a conservation area which shelters wild ducks, Canada geese, pheasants and the latest addition is two deer.



Pictured here is Charles Nicholson and his wife Letetia Robinson of Charley

In 1867 following their marriage at London, Allan Nicholson and Catherine Masson settled on Lot 17. This farm was known as the Marsh. There were tree sons born here, Charles, Samuel, Donald.

Charles married Letetia, On Nov.29, 1906
Samuel married Martha Kennedy of the 5th
Con of Huron Twp., who died Feb.,1936. They
had one son, Elroy of Moose Jaw. In 1938
he married Annie Hughes of Kinloss Twp.
Sam died in

Donald married Kate McIntyre
All three went West in 1910 and settled in the
Moose Jaw.area.